
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Mark Emson on 01733 452347. 
 

 

ABABABAB    
PARISH COUNCIL LIAISON MEETING 
 

WEDNESDAY 9 JULY 2014 
6.30 PM 
 

Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 26 March 2014 
 

3 - 6 

3. Audit and Accountability Act 
 

 

4. Dementia Resources 
 

 

5. Ward Boundary Review 
 

 

6. Future Agenda Items 
 

 

7. AOB 
 

 

8. Date of Next Meeting 
 

 

 24 September 2014 
 

 

SAVE THE DATE: 
  

27 November for the 2014 Peterborough Parish Conference. More information to 
follow. 

 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Dania Castagliuolo on 01733 452347 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

Public Document Pack



 

2 

 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: N North (Chairman) 
 

Substitutes: Councillors:   
 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Dania Castagliuolo on telephone 
01733 452347 or by email – dania.castagliuolo@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 
 



ABABABAB    
 

 
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL LIAISON MEETING HELD AT THE 

COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL ON 26 MARCH 2014 
 
Members 
Present: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Councillor Nigel North, Chairman 
Councillor Nicola Clough, Bainton Parish Council 
Councillor Jason Merrill, Bretton Parish Council 
Councillor Sandra Hudspeth, Deeping Gate Parish Council 
Councillor Jane Hill, Deeping Gate Parish Council 
Councillor Philip Thompson, Deeping Gate Parish Council 
Councillor Dennis Batty, Glinton Parish Council  
Councillor Olive Leonard, Hampton Parish Council  
Councillor Pam Winslade, Orton Longueville Parish Council 
Councillor Ian Allin, Orton Longueville Parish Council 
Councillor Paul Froggitt, Orton Waterville Parish Council 
Councillor Henry Clarke, Peakirk Parish Council 
Councillor Martin Witherington, Thornhaugh Parish Council 
Councillor John Bartlett, Thorney Parish Council  
Councillor John Brooks, Thorney Parish Council 
Councillor Keith Lievesley, Ufford Parish Council 
Councillor Marian Browne, Ufford Parish Council 
Councillor Richard Clarke, Wansford Parish Council 
Ian Dewar, CAPALC 
 

Officers Present: 
 
 

Kevin Dawson, Head of Resilience, PCC 
Alan Lord, Paston Parish Pilot 
Cate Harding, Communities, PCC  
Gemma George, Senior Governance Officer, PCC  

 

1. Apologies for Absence  
 
There were no apologies for absence received.  
 

2. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 11 February 2014 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 11 February 2014 were approved as an accurate record. 
 

3. Emergency Planning 
 
Kevin Dawson, Head of Resilience, gave a presentation which highlighted the need to 
involve and engage Parish Councils within emergency planning. The following key points 
were highlighted within the presentation: 
 

• The role and responsibilities of the Resilience Service and the role which the Parish 
Council’s had to play in this; 

• The different levels of responsibilities between lower tier authorities and unitary 
authorities; 

• An overview of the background to emergency planning and the role of a 
Peterborough City Council Resilience Officer; 

• Incident timelines and the point at which the resilience service would become 
mobilised; 

3



• An overview of the Peterborough City Council emergency management structure, 
these being mirrored by other Responsible Authorities; 

• The emergency plans in place and the multi-agency approach to these plans; 

• The changes in flexibility around business continuity plans; 

• An overview of the incidents and responses/notification from 2010 – 2013 a number 
being in relation to the railways and possible suspect packages; 

• Parish Councils could help in a number of ways, being the ‘eyes and ears’ and 
providing rest shelters; 

• There were a number of tools available in relation to resilience planning and the 
creation of ‘emergency plans’ was instrumental to the consistent approach to any 
emergency situation; 

• The Plans would include emergency contact numbers, key locations and buildings, 
lists of community organisations and various other contact details. The Plans would 
be readily available throughout the parishes; 

• The Plans could be updated on a yearly basis; 

• Parish Councils were encouraged to complete a plan and assistance and advice 
would be available to talk through any issues or queries; 

• ‘Peterborough Prepared’ this being a new ‘brand’ and website to promote Community 
Resilience. The use of social media was to be encouraged and the Parish Plans 
could be placed onto the new website; and 

• A further presentation would be brought back to the Parish Council Liaison meeting 
following implementation of the new website. 

 
Responses to questions from Members included: 
 

• There was a need to promote business as usual during the forthcoming EDL march. 
The march was expected to be smaller than last time; 

• There were reserves available for minor incidents and major incidents would require 
mutual aid from the Government. Equipment costs incurred by volunteers could be 
absorbed by the Council; 

• The installation of natural gas transmission mains pipes would most likely be a 
planning issues on which the Resilience Team would be consulted. The main issues 
relating to these pipes would be structural damage and noise from rupturing. The 
pipeline plan outlined how an incident could be dealt with and there were plans in 
place should there be an incident; 

• It was unlikely that the Resilience Team would be able to have any influence over the 
installation of reduced rate emergency lines within village halls etc. in the event of an 
emergency, communication arrangements would be made; 

• Cross boundary working had been an area of proposed further exploration e.g. with 
Lincolnshire; 

• Prior to volunteer appointments within the Plan (e.g. emergency contacts with 
electrical equipment for use) it was advisable to ascertain their insurance status; 

• It would not be possible to have a council wide insurance scheme for volunteers; 
 
ACTION 
 
Following discussion, it was requested that Parish Councils progress the creation/updating of 
their emergency plans, a note would be sent out to all Parish Council’s to this effect and 
assistance to be available as required.  
    

4. Parishing Pilot – Interactive Session 
 
Alan Lord addressed the meeting and sought responses to a number of queries he had in 
relation to a parish pilot in Paston. He advised that there had been extensive consultation 
undertaken with the local community about what they believed was needed in the ward and a 
business plan had been produced and was now with the Council. An interactive session was 

4



held, and Members were invited to respond and give their opinions, views and insights into a 
number of issues relating to Parish Councils. Responses included: 
 

• Many became involved with Parish Council work to help the community in which they 
lived; 

• The benefits to residents, including Parish Council’s being a focal point for them; 
getting to know their Parish Councillors; giving people a voice and giving them a link 
to the City Council; 

• Being responsible to the electorate and behaving in an appropriate manner; 

• Democratic compliance and ensuring that funding was spent wisely in order to ensure 
the community benefitted; 

• The majority of rural Councillors were not political however urban Councillors tended 
to be more so; 

• Parish Councillors were usually elected around the same time as City Councillors; 

• Party politics did not come in to Parish meetings as this was not relevant to the work 
of a Parish Council; 

• Most Parish Council meetings had public sessions and if there were big issues, 
additional meetings could be called. All Parish Council’s had annual meetings; 

• Parish Councillors were constantly consulting with their parishioners on schemes 
such as village plans and this was fed back to the city council. This was done via a 
myriad of mediums including notice boards, emails and leaflets etc.; 

• Training could be provided on issues such as Planning etc.; and 

• One of the more important aspects was to ensure the appointment of a good, 
qualified clerk. 

 
Mr Lord thanked Members for their input and a number of invitations were extended to him to 
attend Parish Council meetings for further information should he require it. 
 

5. Future Agenda Items 
 
It was requested that the contractor responsible for emptying bins be asked to attend a future 
Parish Council Liaison meeting, however it was stated that this was a general issue and not 
just a parish issue. 
 
Members requested that someone attend a future Parish Council Liaison meeting in order to 
discuss issues and developments surrounding broadband in rural communities. 
 

6. Any Other Business 
 
Members raised concerns regarding issues related to parking in Hampton, specifically that 
there was not enough space, this being compounded by the number of houses in multiple 
occupation that there were in the area. It was explained that the roads had been built 
adhering to national guidance.  
 
There was also an issue relating to Thornhaugh car parking passes as the dates were 
incorrect. This would be investigated.  
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 
6:30pm – 8.30pm 

 
 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 26 March 2014

